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Senate of Pennsyluania

COSPONSOR MEMO #12
TO: All Senators
FROM: Senator Jane C. O

DATE:

September 19, 2011

SUBJECT: Marine Corps Day (November 10, 2011)

COMMITTEES

AGING & YOUTH, VICE CHAIR

COMMUNITY, ECONOMIC & RECREATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

FINANCE
INTER-GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
JUDICIARY
RULES & EXECUTIVE NOMINATIONS

JOINT HOUSE AND SENATE AUTISM
COMMITTEE, CHAIR

LUPUS, CHAIR
AMERICAN-ITALIAN CAUCUS
ARTHRITIS AND OSTEOPOROSIS CAUCUS

FIREFIGHTER AND EMERGENCY SERVICES
CAUCUS

HUNGER CAuUcus
IRISH CAUcCuUs

I will soon be introducing a resolution recognizing November 10, 2011, as “Marine
Corps Day” in Pennsylvania in honor of the United States Marine Corps’ 236™ anniversary.

Last session, SR 417 was cosponsored by Senators Alloway, Argall, Baker, Boscola,
Brubaker, Costa, Dinniman, Earll, Eichelberger, Erickson, Ferlo, Fontana, Greenleaf, Hughes,
Kasunic, Mcllhinney, Mellow, Mensch, O'Pake , Pileggi, Pippy, Rafferty, Robbins, Scarnati,
Stack, Tartaglione, Tomlinson, Vogel, Washington, Waugh, D. White and Yaw.

Please join me in cosponsoring this resolution by contacting Monica Armstrong at 787-
6538 or marmstrong@pasen.gov.
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